2/22/24, 6:29 PM Mail - Senthil Raj P - Outlook

Re: Reg: INVOICE for Website Changes

Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>
Thu 2/22/2024 6:27 PM
To:Senthil Raj P <senthilraj.p@blrlounge.in>

Cc:Tanmay Adhikari <tanmay.adhikari@blrlounge.in>;Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>
Approved
Regards,

Nikhil
9820171661

Get Outlook for Android

From: Senthil Raj P <senthilraj.p@blrlounge.in>

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2024 5:52:21 PM

To: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Tanmay Adhikari <tanmay.adhikari@blrlounge.in>; Samrat Narvekar
<samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Re: Reg: INVOICE for Website Changes

Hi Nikhil,
Kindly approve the cost to upload in Safal as part of documentation.

Best Regards,

Senthil Raj P.
Sr.Manager - IT.

BLR Lounge Services Pvt Ltd.

© +91 - 9789079708 | ¥ www.travelfoodservices.com

For support, contact:
T1 - Help Desk : & bangalore.it@blrlounge.in

Mob No. :©+91-86575 41674
T2 - Help Desk : = t2.blr@travelfoodservices.com
Mob No. :©+91-81475 31664

IT Support processes : Please raise an incident/ticket using the links provided below.

Self Service : https://app.assetinfinity.io/login
Disclaimer : Minimal IT Support to be provided without incidents raised.

From: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2024 10:39 AM

To: Senthil Raj P <senthilraj.p@blrlounge.in>; Elaachi Sales <sales@elaachi.com>; Dharani Krishna Gavvagi
<dharanikrishna@elaachi.com>
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https://ind01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Faka.ms%2FAAb9ysg&data=05%7C02%7Csenthilraj.p%40blrlounge.in%7C5c296c6b46af4125180608dc33a5d5d4%7C116c7bb935c342f29214acb60d091c61%7C0%7C0%7C638442034548989976%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Tt2QdbOE9LWv7x4N%2FhX8yH%2B3YOEnBSdOhr589KbTg%2BY%3D&reserved=0
https://ind01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.travelfoodservices.com%2F&data=05%7C02%7Csenthilraj.p%40blrlounge.in%7C5c296c6b46af4125180608dc33a5d5d4%7C116c7bb935c342f29214acb60d091c61%7C0%7C0%7C638442034549001311%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=RxjKAgCYINmXuVjk01CwVNwuWz8NG3tvDPF31XYk0LQ%3D&reserved=0
https://ind01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.travelfoodservices.com%2F&data=05%7C02%7Csenthilraj.p%40blrlounge.in%7C5c296c6b46af4125180608dc33a5d5d4%7C116c7bb935c342f29214acb60d091c61%7C0%7C0%7C638442034549011945%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=RbjKgi1kUq80kBfEwOr%2Bkh3PiMGkWYPNhrM3GopWVq0%3D&reserved=0
http://mail/
http://t2/
https://ind01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fapp.assetinfinity.io%2Flogin&data=05%7C02%7Csenthilraj.p%40blrlounge.in%7C5c296c6b46af4125180608dc33a5d5d4%7C116c7bb935c342f29214acb60d091c61%7C0%7C0%7C638442034549021693%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=wLQ6%2BwymkHvTM4xLgywXS%2BQh5MkrP0iLqBy%2ByF5zo0c%3D&reserved=0

2/22/24, 6:29 PM Mail - Senthil Raj P - Outlook

Cc: Tanmay Adhikari <tanmay.adhikari@blrlounge.in>
Subject: RE: Reg: INVOICE for Website Changes

| will not stress on a 20k invoice and approving it in good faith
| am sure Elaachi team and Dharani will accommodate us by discounting in future support

Regards,

Nikhil
+91 9820171661

From: Senthil Raj P <senthilraj.p@blrlounge.in>

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2024 10:35 AM

To: Elaachi Sales <sales@elaachi.com>; Dharani Krishna Gavvagi <dharanikrishna@elaachi.com>

Cc: Tanmay Adhikari <tanmay.adhikari@blrlounge.in>; Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Re: Reg: INVOICE for Website Changes

Hi Dharani,
The price quoted by your team is higher side. Kindly request you to work on the best price.

Best Regards,

Senthil Raj P.
Sr.Manager - IT.

BLR Lounge Services Pvt Ltd.

© +91 - 9789079708 | & www.travelfoodservices.com

For support, contact:
T1 - Help Desk : & bangalore.it@blrlounge.in

Mob No. :©+91 - 86575 41674
T2 - Help Desk : = t2.blr@travelfoodservices.com
Mob No. :© +91 - 81475 31664

IT Support processes : Please raise an incident/ticket using the links provided below.

Self Service : https://app.assetinfinity.io/login

Disclaimer : Minimal IT Support to be provided without incidents raised.

From: Elaachi Sales <sales@elaachi.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2024 12:32 AM

To: Tanmay Adhikari <tanmay.adhikari@blrlounge.in>; Senthil Raj P <senthilraj.p@blrlounge.in>
Cc: Dharani Krishna Gavvagi <dharanikrishna@elaachi.com>

Subject: Reg: INVOICE for Website Changes

You don't often get email from sales@elaachi.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello Tanmay,
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